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135 photographs Prepared by: Debbie Finley & India
Spartz, Aug. 1998
Gladi Kulp, Feb. 1999
Aug. 1999

Provenance: The collection was donated by Richard K. Culbertson in 1998 (Accession no. 98-
22). R.K. Culbertson is the son of Mary S. and Richard G. Culbertson. World War
Il photographs were added to the collection in 1999 (Accession no. 99-32).

Access: The photos may be viewed, however, the images may not be photocopied.

Copyright:  Request for permission to publish or reproduce material from the collection
should be discussed with the Librarian

Processing:  The photos are numbered. A subject inventory is available.
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Biographical Note

Richard Guy Culbertson was born at Woodleaf, NC in 1895. He attended King Business College
in Charlotte, NC and joined the Navy in 1917 when the U.S. entered World War I. He served first
as a yeoman and then as a commissioned officer aboard the U.S.S. Nanshan, a supply ship, as
supply officer. The Nanshan was ported in Seattle and regularly served ports on mainland Alaska
and in the Aleutians.

After the war, in 1920, Culbertson went with the Bureau of Fisheries (Dept. of Commerce) as
senior schoolteacher on St. George Island in the Pribilofs. He later became assistant agent and
then agent there. Employees of the Bureau were given periodic furloughs of several months after
long tours on the islands. On a furlough in 1924, he got to know Mary S. Sandidge, a
schoolteacher from Lynchburg, VVA. She was born in 1897 and attended Farmville Teachers
College in VA. Mary was teaching in Mooresville, NC where Richard was temporarily employed.
They met while staying at the same boarding house, fell in love, and were married in Lynchburg
on March 1, 1924; they left the same day by train for Seattle where they took the ship for St.
George.

On St. George, they lived in "Government House" and took meals in the dining hall. There were
only about 6-8 other non-Aleuts living on the island which, in the tradition of that time, limited
social contacts. With limited social activities and not much to do during the short days, she
organized and began teaching a kindergarten-age group of Aleuts.

In 1926, the Culbertsons took a furlough and then went to St. Paul where Richard became the
storekeeper, disbursing officer, jailer, “keeper of the spirits,” agent and U.S. Commissioner -- all
at the same time. In 1929 he was reassigned to the Bureau in Washington, DC. Son, Richard K.
was born on St. Paul in April 1928 and came to the states in October 1929 aboard the U.S.S.
Sirius, a navy supply vessel.

Richard G. Culbertson left the Bureau in 1931 to go with the Dupont Company. He returned to
active duty with the Civilian Conservation Corps from 1935 to 1939. He went back to Dupont in
1940. From December 1941 to September 1945 during World War Il he went back to active duty.

During the war, he had two tours in Alaska, the first as supply officer at Sitka and then at Adak.
He retired from the Navy as a Captain and then retired from Dupont in 1960. His final years were
in Greenville, NC. He died there October 3, 1969 on his 74th birthday.

After her husband’s death Mary lived in Virginia Beach and Blacksburg, VA for several years.
She died in 1988, two months shy of her 91st birthday.

Adapted from the account by Richard K. Culbertson
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Scope and Contents Note

The Richard G. And Mary S. Culbertson photograph collection primarily depicts life on St.
George and St. Paul (Pribilof Islands) from 1924-1931. The Culbertsons taught Aleut school
children in the Pribilofs. Richard also worked as U.S. Commissioner; this position included
many different functions, such as storekeeper, jailer, and “keeper of the spirits.” The 1999
addition to the collection include 53 official U.S. Navy photographs taken during World War Il in
Sitka, Adak, Amchitka, and the Pribilof and Aleutian Islands.

Documents form a separate collection, Ms 4-22-9. Baskets collected while the Culbertsons were
in the Pribilofs were donated to the Alaska State Museum in 1989. Photographs and some
correspondence were loaned to the St. Paul Bicentennial Commission in 1986. At this date they
have not yet been returned to the Culbertsons.

Inventory
Photos:
1-14 Communities: St. Paul, Unalaska, St. George, Unga, Dutch Harbor and Kashega
15-18 Fox farming: St. Paul and St. George Islands
19-39 People
40 Ships: Elvira
41-50 St. Paul: seals, whales
51-78 [From photo album]: Akutan, St. George, Unalaska, Star of Falklands (ship)

wreck, Elvira (ship) in ice

1999 addition to the collection are all World War 11 official photos taken by the U.S. Navy

79-95 Sitka

96-123 Adak and Amchitka; includes some aerial views

124-129 Pribilof Islands: includes seals and mosaic map of St. Paul Island

130-135 Aleutian Islands; includes aerial views and volcanoes: Kasatochi Island, Great

Sitkin, Pabalof, and volcano near Tanaga Island
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